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OiL CONSERVATION CoOMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

August 15, 1975

Tenneco 0il Co.
1200 Lincoln Tower Bldg.
Denver, Colorado 80203

Gentlemen:

On June 27, 1975, we wrote to you requesting that vyou either
submit Form C-116 and obtain an allowable for your Monsanto
State No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 16, T-25-8, R-32-E,
or cease showing production for the well on Form C-115. Your
June C-115 again shows production for the well although no
allowable has been assigned.

If this well is producing, please shut it in immediately and
it is to remain shut in until you have submitted Form C~116
and an allowable has been assigned. If the well is shut in

as shown in our records, please do not show production on Form
C-115.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Melba Carpenter
Acting Supervisor, District 1
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